David C. Thomas
10000 Arbordale Ave.
Charlotte, NC 28215
(704) 597-0429

Rev. Dr. Robert E.H. Peeples
8 Moon Shell Road
Hilton Head, S.C. 29928-5444

Dear Dr. Peeples,

I am a descendant of Lydia Peebles Hasty born @1749. She married my
ggggrandfather, Mathews Hasty @1773 and they resided in Martin County, NC
around 1800. She made a will in Martin County, NC, November 13,1812. Lydia
stated in her will that she left her monies in the form of shillings. She left her
negroes and land to be sold and the monies equally divided. It also indicated that
Peebles Hasty be compensated for his trouble being at a distance which reflects that
he had moved away, (Anson County, NC). As best I can tell Mathews came from
James Hasty in Southampton, VA but I haven’t been able to find anything on Lydia
Peebles. I’'m hoping your book will help me out.

Enclosed is a check for $28.50 for the book you have written “Peebles Ante
1600 — 1962”.




